
    

    

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Goal 3 Alliance                       UNAPPROVED 
MINUTES 
Minutes-January 22, 2018 
 

  
Goal 3 Alliance  

January 22, 2018 
 

1. Call to order:  Stephanie Wong called the meeting to order at 3:30pm 
 

2. Members Present:   Kristen Bennet, Nick Monoyios, Andrew Queenan, SuLin Kotowicz, 
Breese Stam, 
 
Members Absent:  Jim Botts, Trey Conner, Meegan Joyce, Ryan Kilpatrick, Mark Miller, 
Jonathan Oeverman, Haley Patrone, Kara Peltier, Dave Riley, Daniela Rojas 

 
Others Present:   Murphy Ackerman, Stephanie Wong, Flor Valera (DGRI Staff), Jesse 
Morgan, Hailey Savola 
 

3. Election of Chair   
Mr. Monoyios shared that each Alliance will nominate a chair to represent the Alliance on 
the DGRI Board of Advisors. Mr. Monoyios said because his capacity as Vice-Chair of the 
DGRI Board of Advisors is dependent on his being chair of an Alliance, unless there are any 
objections, he will continue to serve as chair for this Alliance. Mr. Monoyios was previously 
the chair of the Alliance for Investment.   
 
Motion: Kristen Bennett, supported by Andrew Queenan, moved to appoint Nick Monoyios as 
Goal 3 Alliance Chair. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. Approval of Minutes- October 23, 2017 
Ms. Kotowicz suggested a change to the October 23, 3017 minutes. The change was accepted 
unanimously.  
 
Motion: SuLin Kotowicz, supported by Andrew Queenan moved approval of the minutes from 



Goal 3 Alliance                       UNAPPROVED 
MINUTES 
Minutes-January 22, 2018 
 

the October 23, 2017 meeting with accepted edits. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. Piloted Protected Bike Lane on Division Ave  
Ms. Wong introduced Mr. Morgan and Ms. Savola from HRC, the lead consultants on the 
protected bike lane project. Ms. Savola took a moment to introduce the scope and timeline 
for the project. Ms. Savola said the current objective is to have the final plans presented in 
May with implementation happening in early summer. Mr. Morgan shared the current 
conditions on Division Ave and how they will be altered to maintain the piloted bike lanes. 
Mr. Morgan explained that Division Ave was selected for the pilot because it currently has 
bike lanes and the width of the road can be narrowed. Ms. Kotowicz asked what material 
would be used for the protectors. Mrs. Bennett said it is made of plastic. Mr. Morgan said it 
not made to withstand a car hitting it, but instead provide a barrier between the cars and 
cyclists. Ms. Kotowicz asked what happens to the protectors in the winter. Mr. Morgan said 
they will remain installed as there are many bicyclists who bike year round. Mr. Monoyios 
asked if there are any indicators that will be measured to determine success. Ms. Wong said 
she is working to get bike counters installed prior to the piloted bike lane. Ms. Wong said 
this will allow staff to measure if there is an increase in ridership after the protected bike lane 
is installed. Mr. Monoyios asked what the capital contribution from DGRI is. Ms. Wong said 
this project is being paid for solely by DGRI and was budgeted for in the FY18 budget. Ms. 
Wong said it has also been approved by the DDA Board. Ms. Bennett said this is an 
important trial that will be used to help determine what future usage for protected bike lanes 
will be and what the maintenance may look like. Ms. Wong said this will also help to inform 
the current bike share feasibility study and what infrastructure improvements may be 
necessary moving forward. Ms. Wong thanked the consultants for their presentation.  
 

6. Streetscape Guidelines  
Ms. Wong gave an overview of the streetscape guidelines that the organization is currently 
updating. Ms. Wong asked the group to review the provided handouts and provide feedback 
on the various corridors and districts. Mr. Stam asked what the definition of a “gateway 
street” is. Ms. Wong said all of the descriptions were identified in GR Forward and she will 
make sure to provide them to the group following the meeting. The group took a moment to 
provide feedback on the maps provided. Ms. Wong said this is a draft and thanked the group 
for their clarifying suggestions. Ms. Wong said she will share the feedback with Nederveld, 
the lead consultant on the project, and will share an updated map at the next quarterly 
meeting.  
 

7. Bike Share Feasibility Study Conclusions  
Ms. Bennett gave an overview of the results of the bike share feasibility study. Mr. Queenan 
asked if there is coordination between a possible bike share system and The Rapid. Ms. 
Bennett said yes, staff continues to work to integrate other ride sharing options into the 
system. Mr. Monoyios asked if the study has been presented to the City Commission. Ms. 



Goal 3 Alliance                       UNAPPROVED 
MINUTES 
Minutes-January 22, 2018 
 

Bennett said Commission will be briefed on where the feasibility study is in the process, but 
they are not seeking any funds at this time. Mr. Stam asked if there will be potential to 
expand to areas such as East Grand Rapids. Ms. Bennett said if the system in non-profit 
operated, as opposed to City operated, there could be potential to expand outside of the 
original scope of the project. Ms. Bennett said the current focus is the city core. Ms. Kotowicz 
asked when the report is expected to be completed. Ms. Bennett said the report should be 
completed in March. Mr. Stam thanked Ms. Bennett for her work on this project and is 
excited to see this system added to the city as an amenity. Mr. Monoyios thanked Ms. 
Bennett for the presentation. Ms. Wong said this group will have the opportunity to look at 
budget priorities for fiscal year 2019 and set aside funding for the potential early phases of a 
bike share system.  
 

8. Alliance Member Discussion  
None.  
 

9. Next Meeting- April 23, 2018 
Ms. Wong said Mr. Kelly will reach out to the group in the near future to ensure that there is 
a meeting prior to the upcoming April meeting. Ms. Wong said this will give the group the 
opportunity to work on the budget prior to presentation to the various boards.  
 

10. Public Comment: 
None  
 

11. Adjournment: 
Mr. Monoyios adjourned the meeting at 4:40pm 

 

 
 
 

 

Minutes taken by:  
Murphy Ackerman 
Office Manager   
Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.  

 



 

 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 



 

o 

 

 







REV. NO. MARCH 8, 2018

C o n s u l t i n g    E n g i n e e r s
2020 Monroe Avenue N.W.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49505-6298
Phone: (616) 363-9801   Web: www.mbce.com

MOORE  BRUGGINK, INC.

0000

RECONSTRUCTION

OF

SHELDON AVENUE

FROM 100' S. OF WESTON ST.

TO

100' N. OF FULTON ST.

FULTON ST.

FULTON STREET

ALLEY

STREETSCAPE

LEGEND

521 South Riverview Drive

Kalamazoo, MI 49004

Phone (269) 381-3357

Fax (269) 381-2944

WESTON STREET







LA GRAVE  AVENUE

SHELDON  AVENUE

LA GRAVE  AVE. ALLEY

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION

1

C o n s u l t i n g    E n g i n e e r s
2020 Monroe Avenue N.W.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49505-6298
Phone: (616) 363-9801   Web: www.mbce.com

MOORE  BRUGGINK, INC.

1----

RECONSTRUCTION

OF

WESTON STREET

FROM SHELDON AVE.

TO

LA GRAVE AVE.

LEGEND



G
eo

te
ch

, I
nc

.
E

ng
in

ee
re

d 
Sy

st
em

s
61

6.
94

9.
33

40
in

fo
@

ge
ot

ec
h-

in
c.

co
m

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.g

eo
te

ch
-i

nc
.c

om

49
00

 C
as

ca
de

 R
oa

d,
 S

.E
., 

 G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
  M

ic
hi

ga
n 

 4
95

46

PROJECT #:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET #:

DATE: ISSUED FOR:

277-365.1

1

G
R

A
N

D
 R

A
P

ID
S

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 (
S

O
U

TH
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

)
S

TR
E

E
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
G

R
A

N
D

 R
A

P
ID

S

C
H

E
R

R
Y

O
A

K
E

S

W
E

S
TO

N

FU
LT

O
N

W
E

A
LT

H
Y

G
O

O
D

R
IC

H

B
A

R
TL

E
TT

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

NORTH

COMMERCE

DIVISION

SHELDON

STREET LIGHTING

IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION

DIVISION - FULTON TO CHERRY

SUMMER 2018

DIVISION - CHERRY TO WEALTHY

SUMMER 2019

SIDE STREETS - COMMERCE TO SHELDON

SUMMER 2020

SHELDON - WESTON TO FULTON

SUMMER 2018

WESTON - SHELDON TO LaGRAVE

SUMMER 2018

STANDARD POLE
FOR SIDE STREETS

STANDARD POLE
FOR DIVISION AND

SHELDON

Z:
\_

C
LI

E
N

TS
\2

77
 - 

C
ity

 o
f G

ra
nd

 R
ap

id
s 

- E
le

ct
ric

al
\W

36
5 

- D
iv

is
io

n 
Li

gh
tin

g 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t\D
ra

w
in

gs
\D

IV
IS

IO
N

 F
U

LT
O

N
 T

O
 C

H
E

R
R

Y
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

H
E

E
T2

.d
w

g,
 P

LA
N

 E
2 

(2
),

 4
/1

2/
20

18
 2

:1
8:

11
 P

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
copyright - all rights

AutoCAD SHX Text
reserved. These drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain the property of

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECH, Inc. and are

AutoCAD SHX Text
for uses authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
the engineer only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN:   1"=200'



S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

Division AvenueDivision Avenue
( LOOKING SOUTH FROM FULTON ST. )

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivi

sio
n

out
h

Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
ou

th
Art
Pri

ze

2017

Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
ou

th
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018



S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017

Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017

Art
Pri

ze

2018

S
D ivis

ion
ou

th
Art
Pri

ze

2017
Art
Pri

ze

2018

Division AvenueDivision Avenue
( LOOKING NORTH FROM CHERRY ST. )

S
Divis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017

Art
Pri

ze

2018S
Divis

ion
out

h
Art
Pri

ze

2017

Art
Pri

ze

2018


